

Daniel A Betts

Profile

I'm a select-assignment visual solutions provider who provides still photo coverage of Corporate or Personal events and completes environmental portrait session photography assignments. I was a member of government-recognized associations for working professional photographers in Canada from 2012-2019 (**Professional Photographers Of Canada**, and the **News Photographers Association of Canada**). I've been a member of **Nikon Professional Services** since 2012. I'm available across Ontario for photography assignments that my style of imaging is suited for. I look forward to bringing your vision to internet pages and to prints of all sizes!

Education

- NPAC Annual Photojournalism Conference 2018** **Toronto, ON**
Weekend filled with seminars given by industry experts
- NPAC Annual Photojournalism Conference 2017** **Toronto, ON**
Weekend of seminars with industry expert speakers
- ProFusion 2014** **Toronto, ON**
Attended various seminars at 2-day photography/videography seminar & networking event
- Universal Academy of Acting** **Etobicoke, ON**
Audition Techniques & Monologues (Basic; Intermediate; Advanced)

Experience

- Xpressions Magazine** **Ontario**
Pictorials (December 2013 – February 2018)
- Numerous pictorials during select months in years listed for publication in a magazine.
- The Torch Online Media** **Ontario; Montréal, PQ**
Lead News Photographer (May 2016 - September 2017)
- Lead Photographer, November 2016+
 - Conceptualized and introduced weekly "**Sunset Girl/Boy 2017**" editorial series beginning June 2017
- Goodlife Toronto Marathon 2017** **Toronto, ON**
Still Photography Coverage (May 2017)
- Subcontracted through MarathonFoto to capture appx 2400 photos of 1700+ runners
 - 2 separate locations

Rexall ONE WALK To Conquer Cancer Toronto 2016 **Toronto, ON**

Still Photography Coverage (September 2016)

- Photographed 4000+ walkers who walked 25 Kilometers to raise funds for cancer research
- Lead photographer, covered Princess Margaret Hospital location during morning hour, then covered FINISH LINE at Nathan Phillip's Square from midday til evening during a day filled with Thundershowers

Insane Inflatable 5K Marathon (Souvenir Photograph) **Ashburn, ON**

Still Photography Coverage (August 2016)

- Lead-photographer with one photographer assisting in photo-coverage
- Coverage of Marathon as well as posed solo & group portraits of athletes and supporters
- Coverage provided during rainstorm; completed photos were delivered overnight
- The day consisted of a series of Thundershowers that ranged lighter or heavier

Enbridge RIDE To Conquer Cancer Ontario 2016 **Ontario**

Still Photography Coverage (June 2016)

- Photographed 4600+ cyclists who biked 200 Kilometers (120 mi) to raise funds for cancer research
- Toronto, Mississauga, Burlington, Waterdown & Hamilton Ontario
- Floating photographer, photographing at various pit-stops, the lunch stop and the halfway overnight-stop creating posed and documentary photos of cyclists staff and families as well as various chosen stops along highways to create candid photos of cyclists as they were passing
- Covered 4200+ riders from Toronto to Hamilton on Day 1, then 400+ riders from Hamilton to their Finish Line on Day 2

Sports Photographer & Videographer (Actionpix) **Ontario**

Still Photography & Videography Coverage of Gymnastics Competitions across Ontario (Spring 2016)

- Infinity Gymnastics Challenge (**Angus, ON**)
- Emerald Cup (**London, ON**)
- Trampoline & Tumble, Ontario Championships (**Barrie, ON**)
- 2015-16 Ontario Championships Women's Artistic Gymnastics (**Mississauga, ON**)
- 2016 All-Star Gymnastics Challenge (**Brampton, ON**)

Rexall Drugs Announces Lead-Sponsorship **Toronto, ON**

Still & Video Photography Coverage (February 2016)

- Lead-speaker CEO of Rexall Drugs Canada & brand-representative 103-year-old Kitty Cohen **ONE WALK To Conquer Cancer**
- Multiple audio/video-interviews by radio & television stations

Hot Stove Luncheon 2016 **Toronto, ON**

Stills Photography Coverage (January 2016)

- Small Q&A gathering led by Gord Stellick, interviewing 4 Canadian ex-NHL celebrity players - **Pro-Am for Alzheimer's**

Rexall ONE WALK To Conquer Cancer Toronto 2015 **Toronto, ON**
Still Photography Coverage (September 2015)

- Photographed 4500+ walkers who walked 25 Kilometers to raise funds for cancer research
- Lead photographer, covered primary LUNCH STOP location during lunching hour, then covered FINISH LINE

Steve Hunt Benefit & Memorial Concert **Toronto, ON**
Still & Video Photography Coverage (July 2015)

- Provided stills & video coverage, performance of 7 bands in Toronto venue

DJ Sara Simms **Richmond Hill, ON**
Stills & Video Nightlife Event Coverage (June & July 2015)

- Still & Video Photography coverage of a 2-date performance of international DJ Sara Simms

The Definition Magazine **Toronto, ON**
Editorials (June, December 2015)

- June, December 2015

Scotiabank Toronto Marathon 2015 **Toronto, ON**
Still Photography Coverage (April 2015)

- Subcontracted through MarathonFoto to capture appx 6000 photos of 1700+ runners
- 2 separate locations

Maria Antoinette | Encore (RiaToss Productions) **Toronto, ON**
Still Photography Coverage (November 2013)

- Toronto-based Dancers performing a one-night Encore of their "Marina Antoinette" by RiaToss Productions in the Virgin Mobile Mod Club

Designer Indashio Canadian Premiere **Toronto, ON**
Still Photography Coverage (January 2013)

- Canadian Premiere of New York-based International Fashion Designer Indashio (Wright-Sun World) with celebrity guests (Empire Lounge, Yorkville District)

Trend (of Singtao) Magazine **Toronto, ON**
Created Feature Still Photo Used In Editorial (June 2012)

- Created image used in editorial featuring traveled new model

Designer Joy Couture **Toronto, ON**
DOP & Organizer "FACES Fridays" Still Photography Coverage (February-April 2012)

- Organized & conducted Live Photoshoots weekly to showcase the designers' pieces in nightclubs - capturing the look & feel she wanted associated with her brand

Designer Joy Couture **Toronto, ON**
Online Lookbook Still Photo Entries (Summer 2011)

- Created photographs of models showing designer's Summer Dress Collection 2011 Lookbook